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Goldman Alum Joins $1 Billion Fund in -
Tough Year for Vol Traders
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» Many volatility strategies head for loss in ‘difficult’ 2019
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A $1 billion hedge fund is looking to tap into demand for
volatility as a defensive asset class in a region saddled with
loss-making bonds.
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True Partner Capital, with offices from Chicago to Hong

Kong, hired Robert Kavanagh as its head of investment [ y P
solutions in London, according to an emailed statement. N

The former executive director at Goldman Sachs Asset : h\
Management adds “a more local presence” in Europe where -
an increasing number of the firm’s clients are based, the ﬁ‘#
memo said. .

True Partner’s flagship fund follows a relative-value strategy
that seeks to earn steady returns from long and short
positions across volatility markets.

With the world’s largest stock of negative-yielding debt,
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Hedge Fund Bears, Volatility
Managers Thrive in Wild Markets

From: Govert TTCNDUCT (TTTOLE AN TINE T TTOLCDTINC)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:15 PM
Subject: (BN) Hedge Fund Bears, Volatility Managers Thrive in Wild Market
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Asia's Hedge Funds Just Had Their Worst
Year Since 2008

By Bei Hu, Suzy Waite, and Melissa Karsh
24 January 2019, 17:00 CET

» Quantedge’s global fund plunged 29% in its ugliest year
» Asia’s Graticule, Greenwoods, Orchid China also lost money
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Outliers
Some Asian hedge funds managed to beat the odds
Fund name December return 2018
Snow Lake China Master Fund 83% 12%
Counterpoint Asian Macro Fund 09 121
True Partner Fund 142 258
As investor updates for
there’s one overriding Snow Lake Asia Master Fund 13.2 344
most hedge-fund manag
would rather forget.

From ill-timed bets on Chinese tech stocks to simultaneous
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Where the World’s Smart Money Made and
Lost Itin 2018

By Melissa Karsh, Krista Gmelich, Nishant Kumar, Bei Hu, and Suzy Waite
December 17,2018, 12:00 PM GMT+1 Updated on December 18, 2018, 1:51 AM GMT+1

» Among the hedge fund winners: Crispin Odey, Robert Gibbins LIVE ON BLOOMBERG
Watch Live TV
Listen to Live Radio

» Horseman, Quantedge, David Einhorn’s Greenlight at the bottom
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Another standout in Asia was True Partner Capital’s True
Partner Fund, which returned 24 percent through
November, according to Govert Heijboer, the Hong Kong-
based co-chief investment officer. The $255 million fund
profited from the return of stock market swings after one of
the most subdued periods for volatility last year, making 21
percent in February alone and rising another 4.8 percent in

SHARE THIS ARTICLE The worst year for
October.
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Here are a few who beat the odds -- and who bombed -- in
In this article 2018. (Note: most returns are through Nov. 30.)
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Hedge Funds Now Burned by Trades That
Worked for Decades

By Bei Hu, Viren Vaghela, and Nishant Kumar
May 7, 2020, 1:34 PM GMT+2
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» U.S. stocks turn more volatile than Asia peers in rare shift LIVE ON BLOOMBERG
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turning what were meant to be low-risk bets on volatility
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0992170D
MYRIAD ASSET
MANAGEMENT LTD _
Private Company rading Places
U.S. stocks turn more volatile than peers in Asia

Hedge Fund True Partner Gains 13% on Volatility Bets Amid Rout

- Volatility Fund had one of its best months on record in March
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By Viren Vaghela

(Bloomberg) -- True Pa Hedge Fund True Partner Gains

surged in March even asg

- BATEEH 13% on Volatility Bets

The True Partner Volatil
in about four years of ti
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$1.4 billion across three money pools, makes relative-value bets on major
indexes.
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] Fﬁ%%ja:_FTrue Partner Cap|ta||}\—)(]|_[|]j “Our biggest gains came during the most difficult period for equity markets

but we also made some money as markets rebounded,” co-Chief Investm t
2 A : : ’ t
- JE |>(_>{_| sz PDF Officer Tobias Hekster said in an interview from Chicago, without commer1et?ng

on individual fund performance. “We are continuously making small trades in
liquid options markets instead of placing large directional bets.”
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“It’s adding to the severity of these rips up and down,” said Tobias Hekster, who has been Asia Volatility traders in

trading options for more than two decades and is co-chief investment officer of hedge fund

True Partner Capital. liqtﬁdity hunt
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Why Are Markeéts So Volatile? It’s Not Just the LR '“’
COl'OllaVll'llS. before the next storm.
The market is dominated by computer-driven investors that rely on signals such as volatility and momentum
“What we see for the coming year is that what is
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N e band of volatility traders, as the w
n 15/ R4 : Y
_é_ 7i ? mut 1 ] E| ?E re-run of the turmoil that overtoo Copyright The Financial Times Limited . All rights reserved. Please don't copy articles
= [ERTIPDF previous September. deomerT dmadicaiiocaci s S

The index that volatility traders were watching
most closely was the Hang Seng China Enterprises



https://www.wsj.com/articles/why-are-markets-so-volatile-its-not-just-the-coronavirus-11584393165
https://www.sibrencloud.com/index.php/s/OjmlrXbjC024bT8
https://amp.ft.com/content/1e24d80e-0602-11e6-9b51-0fb5e65703ce
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&source=web&rct=j&url=https://amp.ft.com/content/1e24d80e-0602-11e6-9b51-0fb5e65703ce&ved=2ahUKEwjzosWansXpAhVWbc0KHUxNBhYQFjAAegQIARAC&usg=AOvVaw2VgegpvKFueIHYZInsCfg1&ampcf=1
https://www.sibrencloud.com/index.php/s/OjmlrXbjC024bT8

Articles

Fe8

Subscribe More ~ Info ~

RESEARCH | ISSUE 142

Tomorrov
2019

Fifty rising fund managers

HAMLIN LOVELL, CONTRIBUTING EDITOR

his is the sixth edition of our Tomorrow’s

Titans report. The Hedge Fund Journal launched

the report in 2010 as a biennial report — and I

am proud to say that I began my association

with the publication at that time. In 2018 we
skipped a year so we could move our hugely successful 50
Leading Women in Hedge Funds report from a biennial to an
annual occurrence. Now we are in the happy position of
being able to publish this year both Tomorrow’s Titans, which
focuses solely on investment professionals, and the 50
Women report, which focuses on both investment and non-
investment professionals.

The managers in this report are rising stars who, in our
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rue Partner was founded in 2010 by Heijboer, Hekster,
and CEO Van Put. Its global relative value volatility
arbitrage strategy, launched in 2011, has assets under
management of $810m. It has generated a Sharpe
ratio of 0.6 with a positively skewed return profile,
positively correlated to volatility and negatively correlated to

risk assets, including equities. Outsized returns were delivered

in October 18, February 2018, August 2015, and August 2011. True
Partner trades listed options, futures, ETFs and equities globally.
IAM True Partner Volatility UCITS launched on June 13, 2019 on the

2018
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Disclaimer

This presentation is not, and nothing in it should be construed as, an offer, invitation or recommendation in respect of True Partner
Capital Holding’s securities, or an offer, invitation or recommendation to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, the facilities or any of
True Partner Capital Holding’s securities in any jurisdiction. Neither this presentation nor anything in it shall form the basis of any contract
or commitment. This presentation is not intended to be relied upon as advice to investors or potential investors and does not take into
account the investment objectives, financial situation or needs of any investor. All investors should consider such factors in consultation
with a professional advisor of their choosing when deciding if an investment is appropriate. True Partner Capital Holding has prepared this
presentation based on information available to it, including information derived from public sources that have not been independently
verified. No representation or warranty, express or implied, is provided in relation to the fairness, accuracy, correctness, completeness or
reliability of the information, opinions or conclusions expressed herein. These projections should not be considered a comprehensive
representation of True Partner Capital Holding’s cash generation performance. The financial information included in this presentation is
preliminary, unaudited and subject to revision upon completion of True Partner Capital Holding's closing and audit processes. This financial
information has not been adjusted to reflect the outcome of any reorganization of the company’s capital structure, the resolution or
impairment of any pre-petition obligations, and does not reflect fresh start accounting which the company may be required to adopt. All
forward—looking statements attributable to True Partner Capital Holding or persons acting on its behalf apply only as of the date of this
document and are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements included elsewhere in this document. The financial
projections are preliminary and subject to change; True Partner Capital Holding undertakes no obligation to update or revise these
forward—looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that arise after the date made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated
events. Inevitably, some assumptions will not materialize, and unanticipated events and circumstances may affect the ultimate financial
results. Projections are inherently subject to substantial and numerous uncertainties and to a wide variety of significant business, economic
and competitive risks, and the assumptions underlying the projections may be inaccurate in any material respect. Therefore, the actual
results achieved may vary significantly from the forecasts, and the variations may be material.
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